January 6, 1981 - continued		
FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FINE AND FORFEITURE GENERAL	47-60 17-20 176-199	\$ 6,518.74 17,245.14 42,889.85

79-88

1

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise Clerk

COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND

GENERAL

COUNTY TTF #1

Clayton Shiver Chaźrman

420.20

27,881.25

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JANUARY 20, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Jack Bowman, and Monroe Cox. Commissioner Whitfield was absent.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Varnum. County Attorney Bill Corbin made a report to the Board on setting court cost by the Board.

Ms. Mary Pate met with the Board to see why she could not get employment with CETA after being After some discussion, Commissioner Bowman stated that Ms. Pate should file a complaint certified. if she felt she was being discriminated against by CETA.

Mr. Robert Nations with Florida Engineers presented a set of plans to the Board on the road to be paved in Altha. Commissioner Cox inquired as to some property lines on Marysville School Road.

Mr. Nations stated he would get with Jimmy Yon on this to reach a point of beginning.

Mrs. Alice Daniels and Mr. Bill McGill with C.A.P. met with the Board about a program to assist low income families.

A motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to approve the concept of the program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Varnum to allow the county road superintendent to trade a loader tire for a different size tire. Motion seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman to terminate William Long as a full time operator is and no longer needed/due to budget conditions - this being effective January 21, 1981. Motion seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried. Chairman Shiver voted "no".

Mr. Joe Durham, Mr. James Roy Willis and Mr. Tommy Edwards with the Chamber of Commerce met with the Board to see if they could get some financial assistance in hiring a director. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to continue the present contract with the Chamber of Commerce.

A motion was made by Commissioner Varnum for the road superintendent to drive the county truck back and forth to work and on weekends since he is always on call. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman. Commissioner Cox stated that he had heard complaints on this and he would not change his vote, and that the county needed to save any way possible. Motion carried. Commissioner Cox voted "no".

Reverend Fitten inquired as to when the park at Hugh Creek would be completed. The Board stated as soon as another grant was received.

Chairman Shiver stated that doors would be put on the bathrooms at the parks at Hugh Creek and Cooper Park.

The following motion was made by Commissioner Bowman: I would like to recommend to the Board and put it in the form of a motion that all material bought under the HUD Program be spent under HUD and all material bought under the Weatherization Grant be spent under weatherization, and under no circumstances will material be bought under HUD and be used on any other project other than HUD and used on houses that is located in the target area.

I would like this to be passed on by letter to Mr. Gene McClellan and Mrs. Lorene Brown and Mr. C. J. Roberts. Also, state in your letter that if this is not carried out according to the HUD and Weatherization guidelines, upon the action of this Board, they will be terminated indefinitely.

Also, I would like to recommend to the Board that all material new and used be brought back to a designated area, and at no time will an employee remove new or used material from the project or other places . All used material that is torn out is to be left with the owner of that project. All materials are to be stored at one designated area appointed by this Board. Motion seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried.

Due to the increase in vandalism at the S. B. Atkins Park, Commissioner Cox made a motion to put a gate at the main entrance to be locked each night when not in use. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried.

Chairman Shiver appointed Monroe Cox, Wayne Capps, and Frank Guilford to serve on the CETA Directors Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to cancel the contract with Jim Grantham on servicing the typewriters - this being due to constant complaints of the office holders. Commissioner Varnum voted "no".

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

170 00

ECDEDAL DEVENTIE CUADINC

I EDERAL REVENUE SHARING	01-03	\$ 138 . 98
FINE & FORFEITURE FUND	21	131.23
GENERAL FUND	202-220	17,407.54
COUNTY TTF #1	94-97	172.98

61-65

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise Clerk